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MICHIGAMN

Legislative File No: 2017-0500

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Bob Grace, Director Management Information System
DATE: October 23, 2017

SUBJECT: Updated Interlocal Agreement for IT Services for Oakland County Fire Records
Management System (FRMS), Law Enforcement Management Information System
(CLEMIS), with the addition of GIS Services (ArcGIS, Data Sharing, and Pictometry)

REQUEST:

It is requested that City Council approve the updated Interlocal Services Agreement for IT Services
between the City of Rochester Hills and Oakland County for Oakland County Fire Records
Management System (FRMS), Law Enforcement Management Information System (CLEMIS) with the
addition of GIS Services (ArcGIS, Data Sharing, and Pictometry) and authorize the Mayor to execute
the agreement on behalf of the City.

BACKGROUND:

We currently share GIS data with Oakland County. They are now offering Pictometry oblique aerial
photos (current aerial photo with the ability to view all sides of a structure) and access to their
ArcGIS Online account free of charge. We currently pay ESRI for our ArcGIS Online account and
Pictometry for their aerial photos. To add these two new free services, Oakland County is requiring
that we sign a new IT Services Agreement to add the new GIS Services.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that City Council approve the updated Interlocal Services Agreement for IT
Services between the City of Rochester Hills and Oakland County for Oakland County Fire Records
Management System (FRMS), Law Enforcement Management Information System (CLEMIS) with the
addition of GIS Services (ArcGIS, Data Sharing, and Pictometry) and authorize the Mayor to execute
the agreement on behalf of the City.
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